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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com=>
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 10:14 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Ong Zi Hui; Jeannie Cheng

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: SAS52686798 - GIA.PDF; SKK9303D.pdf

OD CLAIM SKK9303D DOA: 16/10/2019 (Car in at Tuas)

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.

We'll assign via Merimen ance we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ 9

Amember of IERTRANE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Motor Survey

Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2019 9:20 AM

To: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>;
Germaine.ong@vww.com.sg; Tang Shu 5hi (VGS - 5G/Singapore <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Chee Steven (VG5 -
SG/Singapore <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>

Subject: FW: OD CLAIM SKK9303D DOA: 16/10/2019 (car in at tuas)

Dear Jeannie,
Please assist, Tks.
Dear Crystal,

Car in at Tuas, please gutsource as IHS is unable to attend (training). Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua



Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bmldmg, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ @

AmMember of [LELYAASY INSURANCE GROUP

From: Agnes Lee

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 6:28 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey(@sg.msig-asia.coms
Subject: FW: OD CLAIM SKK9303D DOA: 16/10/2019

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine ong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 6:19 PM

To: Claims <claims(@sg. msig-asia.com>; Winnle Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Tang Shu 5hi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<steven.chee @vw.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM SKK9303D DOA: 16/10/2019

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). RS

Al

Dear claim
Please see attached GIA report and estimate
Please arrange survey at 17 Tuas ave 9

Vehicle at workshop

Best Regards,

Germaine Ong

Body and Paint Department
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
17 Tuas ave 9

Singapore 639197

Hp: +6592361588
germane.ong@vw.com.sgq
http: fwww v com, sq
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 10:54 am

To: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/5ingapore)

Cc Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore); Chee >teven (VG5 - 5G/Singapore); SUR
Subject: RE: FINALISATION SKK9303D

Dear Germaine,

Finalize amount confirmed.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Higw | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #D2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 7:56 pm

To: Rasul [LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FINALISATION SKK5303D

Hi Rasul

Please see attached finalisation

COR: As per attached

5 working days

Please revert



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 11:29 am

To: Ong, Germaine (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Goh, Edmund (VWG Singapore); Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Meiy
(VGS - SG/Singapore); SUR

Subject: SKK 9303D OD (MSIG) DOA - 16/10/2019

Hi Germaine,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKK 9303D (Excess § 500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434 10
arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Lbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



11/442019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SKK9303D (608649)
oD
Oct 16 2019 8:00AM
[Wu Yue]
Volkewagen Centre Singapore

Reply i- Reply All l Mark as_u_nr\e_ad_| Print Mnﬁsag]e]" Delate Message-l_- Forward I

From MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (MSI1G_SG), sent on 01/11/2019 17:37 PM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6330.40) - SKK9303D - Claim Handler: Jeannia Cheng Jin Rong

[Approved:6330.40:aif ¢

[DOCUMENTS SUMMARY =i — — —
| There are no documents.,

https://singapore. merimen.comiclaimsd ndex.cfm?fusebox=SVCmailtfuseaction=dsp_viewmode=1&iinboxid=1575745&iDomainid=11&i0bjld=7415&i... 112



10/21/2012

Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
+SKKI303D (608649)
8] 8]

Oct 16 2019 8:004M

[Wu Yue]
\iolkswagen Centre Singapore

Fl_m;d-,,- E R:p;-,- All [ ‘Mark as Unread | Print Hessa_gﬂ- Delete Message |I Forward I_

From MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte.
To LKk _HO
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved [S$6245.

Ltd. (MSIG_SG), sent on 21/10/2019 09:44 AM.

38) - SKK9303D - Claim Handler: Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong

[,Eprmd:ﬁz«tﬁ.sa:a if ¢

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no dacuments,

https;#singapurﬂ.rn.erimgn.mmiclaimsfindax.:.fm

#fusebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1 5600528iDomainld=11&i0bjld=7415&i... 1/2



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnosssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408233
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To; MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068BQ7 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong Date: 01 Nov 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SKK9303D Accident Date 1 16/M10/2019
Make : VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN Palicy No. : 80412912
Assignment Date @ 17/10/2019 Excess : 5%500.00
Date of Inspection  : 17/10/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 5 days
Inspection At : Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Tuas)

17 TUAS AVENUE

Singapore 639176

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 10,359.54
Revised Amount 85 6,330.40
Check Items (Estimated) :5% 0.00
Total =% 6,330.40
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 55 61,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 47,732.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 8% 13,268.00

Remarks
{ X ) The vehicle is economical for repair.

( } The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regno:199807198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
4 Shenton Way
#21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807

Attn:  Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong

Wehicle Mo

Make

Assignment Date
Date of Inspection
Inspaction At

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Date: 17 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice
- SKK9303D Accident Date - 16/10/2019
s WVOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN Policy MNo. s BO412912
- 1710/2019 Excess : 88500.00

:17M0/2019

: Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Tuas)

17 TUAS AVENUE
Singapore 639176

Est. Duration of Repair : 5 days

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Remarks

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check Items (Estimated)
Taotal

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

{ ® ) The vehicle is economical for repair,

[ } The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.

55
prot
S5
S5

S

155
5%
55
55
5%

10,360.54
6,245.38
671.74
6,8917.12

61,000.00
47, 732.00

13,268.00



RAVGEHTINSS | Volkswagen Cantre Singapons - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 181032015 10:10
SLIBMITTED BY: Tang Shu Shi

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report L:urrecg the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. Trus Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Dever,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The iszue and acceplance ol this Farm by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability an the parl of the insurance companees
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be lorwarded by the msurers of the GlA Records Managemen] Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapons (GUA) for
archiving and that copies of this report wil, for a fese, be made available upon application by iMerested parias,

Ta B:.I’ lhe |D=§EF|CI'I‘. of this report i the insurers, you hereby consent to the archving of this repor at the centre and to copies of the report UEII‘IH made available

aforesand,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Data Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

16M10/2019 10:10

16/10/2019 08:30

ANG MO KIO AVE 1 & LOR CHUAN
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Nao

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKK93030

WU YUE

SEATOR59G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-86663998
OFFICE-86663998

WOLESWAGEN
TIGUAN 1 4BMTSPORTFR110 TSIDEF

PRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

A BO412812 AW

WU YUE

S8879859G

24/11/1988

INDOOR

13/110/2012

7 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL ) +55-86663098

OFFICE-BE663998
NOEMAIL

Page1af 15



Address 21 ELLINGTON SQUARE
Postcode S66932

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle g

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LAMNE
¥Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign wehicle involved in this accident? MNO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident c

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any cther material or property damaged? YES

| hal.'.e been apprﬂached by ui.'lknn'.-m.persnn{:ﬂ NO

soliciing/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: . LORNA
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . BEVERLY

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? MO
if ¥es,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer to sketch plan

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
Wehicle Registration Mumber SLH1081A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

YWehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver LISA WONG
NRIC/Passpaort Number S1207456E
Contact Mumber 895516898
Address

Postocode

Page 2 al 15



Insurance Company Name
- Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GILA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare [GIA} far archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, yau hareby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples af
the report being made available aforesaid.

2. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore |“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information S out in this [form] and any other personal information
orovided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) inwolved in this accident (all insurer(s] who have insured
wehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Moratary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s]
'D’{ 4
(il processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/ar my claims,

{iii} earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could invalve disclosura of certain personal data about me ta bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

[v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.jcollectively the
“Purposes’|

{b] all insureris] who have insured vehicie(s) invalved in this acoident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collact, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(€] my Persanal Infarmatien may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and,/'or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or maore of the above Purposes.

[d} my Persoral information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detaction,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

(g} the infarmation so collected under (¢) above may be shared / disclosed:

(il teallinsurars and/or any other thizd parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controiling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and govarnment agencies as reasanably reguired for the purpases stated, o+

i) for complying with reguiremants under any regulations, laws or court orders.

r
! |

Ny N i l'?

ParficyHoider’s Slunuli.;are Drver’s Signaturs I's 51-!;"' aturel

Dane & Time |1 drivar 15 not the palicyholder)

Date & Time! MRIC/FIN Mo,

Paged of 15



KT ek P
DECLARATION

I/We declase the foregoing particulars are trug in every respect.

Date & Tima: L

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Palicyhalder's Signature f Driyar's Signature

K : [ I
Aeporting Centre Personnai’s s:gn*'ue
Mame:

MRIC/FIN No

[ driver is not the policyhalder)

Date & Time

Page 50l 15



> Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars

Chwner |D Type: Foreign identification Mumber
Owyner D 263N

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: SKK2303D

Wehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date; 16 Oct 2019

Wehicle Make; VOLKSWAGEMN

Vehicle Madel: TIGUAN 1.4 TSI BMT AT SM225Y
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine Ma.: CTHO7 6746

Chassis No.: WAVGZZZSNZDW110481
Maximum Power Cutput: 110.0 kW (147 bhp)

Open Market Value: $28,155.00

Crriginal Registration Date: 13 Sep 2013

First Registration Date: 13 Sep 2013

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $31,417.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Sep 2023

PARF Rebate Amaount: $20,421.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 12 Sep 2023

COE Category: A -Car {14600ce & balow)
COE Period(ears): 10

QP Paid: £49.903.00

COE Rebate Amount: $27,311.00

Total Rebate Amount: %47 732.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2019

OK
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Viokswagen Tiguan

Used Car Comparison
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CAR DETAILS

Price

Instabment

Registration Date

Manufactuned

Mileage

Transmission

Engine Cap

Foad Tax

Power

Curtr Weight

Features

Accessories

QMY

Depreciation

Mo, of Chwivers

Trpe of Vehicke
Categary

Avaliability

SELLER INFORMATION
Selier

Usad Cars

sGCARMART.COM

Login - Shgn up
Sl My Car Directory Products Inaurance Articles
Fiorm
Frce Range = | Deprecstion ?{!l.ﬂ-. Wehiche Type A h'

Volkswagaen Tiguan 1,44 TST BMT

R - o R

Add to Shortlist

66,800

$1,033

29-Jan-2014

M3

FO,000 km

A

1,30 e

$620 7

1160 kW (158 bip)

1,561 kg

1%L Twrbacharged TS1 Engine At
1588hp, f-Speed Wet (D5G) Gear,
BlueMction Technology, 10 x SRS
Arbags, Auta LEDYDRL Headights, Rain
Senaar Wiper.

Fancramic Sunrool, Navigaben,
Bustocth, futo Hold, Electric Park
Brake, Keyless EntryStan, Revarse

Camaera, Optical Farking Sansors, Sclar
Film.

Specal Offer Interest Rate AL 1.90%!
Wery Low Mieage OF F0000m Only! Car
In 1007 Mo Modification] Very

Pt/ Cligan Wal Kept Inbenor, View And
Tedt Crive To Balieval

§72,369

428,740

$32.336

$11,820

2

U

PARE Car, Pramium Ad Car

Available

Aub Zoom Enterprice #e Lid

Vplksweagen Tiguan 148 TST BMT

Use seartli o alren 10 sekaT angihe G

Ad to Shortdist 0 Cmgane

£71,800

$991

Al-Aug-2014

24 .
106,588 km "
Mukn

1,390 ¢¢

$EI0 fyr

118.0 KW [158 Bhp}

1,551 kg

144 158Bhp J40Mm Turgachangad

Engire, 6-Spead DEG, Keylads Entry B

Engire SLar)'5bag, Aubo LED Headlights,
Ran Gensag Wipers, Climaba Control,

LED Diarptime Riunning Lights, Panoramic
Suninsal, Bluetoath, Ogptical Parking
Sersars, Reversa Camena, Autn Hold,
Elociric Park Brale, Fark Asist.

Flexdie Bark, 1n House Loan Ard Full
Loan Ayvailabies Latest Arreal! High
Paper Value Unit] Low Fuel
Cansumption, Low Mainbenance. Criginal
Paintwark Condiion And 'Well Taken
Care By Owner! Trade [n Gre Walema!
Cak Our Friendly Representatives For
Hore Infarmation Or For A Viewing OF
The Car,

$45,001

528,533

$31,547

$11,450 fyr
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Accident Sketch Plan

® vsic

M3 Inearance Pia. L

& Sl e Caeirnt I Ceirggrn (AT
Tiﬂﬁll‘:?ml‘u A4TT TROD

Ca fag Mo, 2R Feg Mo 0410

Certificate of Insurance ORIGINAL
HOAD THARSPORT AGT 1987 [MALATSLA)
THE MOTDE VEHCLES (THIRD-PARTY RieE) FULES 7680 (FEDERATION OF MALAYFSIA}
THE MOTOR YEHICLES (THIRD-PART Y umwm?wmtm 189 OF THE REVIBED ETNTION)
[REFUBLIC OF

G
THE MOTOR VEHICL ARTY RIGK AND COMPENSA R!..I.EBJ'HWE‘E—MS:NSM}
e - ANY BUBSTITUTION REQF

AMENDMEMNT, ACT OF ACTS P L]
Foom .81 VW DRIVEEASY
[T RTT I ST U T Compraanghng

Carfificals No. A& 80417917 AVW
Eacems . AIDS00

Windscmen Excess :  H30100
1 index Mark snd Registration Murmbor of Yehicls
SFEY3I8ID

I Namw of Palicyholder
W YUX

1 PMective Dais of the © o b far the purposes of ine Act
L3/09/20L%

A, Date of Expiry af insursnce
13/08/72020
b Pormons or Classes of Berson entilled o drive”

LU e
MT othar perscn provided be |8 driving on the Policyholder's crder or with the
Palicyhaldar's permission

* Prowailed Tt e person drwg s permilld in scoomiance wilh e oF ofter LW OF iaws o reguisbons. i dre
hmmwmnwﬁ”ﬂlmww of & Court of Law o by mason of sy
mencirne o iegraietion in thal rom driveng e ldosor .

& Limilstions as o use®

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purposss and for the
Folicyhnlder's businsss

The Policy does not cover ase for hire ar reward racing pace-making
rel jability trial spoed-casting the carriage of goods ocher than
mamples in conpectlion wiih sny trade or business or use for any
purposs in connection with the Motor Trads

* Lrmiations 'endersd moeparstive 0y Secton § of he Motor Verscles (Thiro Figey and Compansalicn) Al (Chapbes
1880 and Section @8 of Pa Fosd Toeeport Ac, 1987 [Malsysas] am Aot 0 be LMl et Fdaciinags.

PLEASE HOTE ALL CLAIMS RELATED REPAIN NUST BE CARNIED OUT AT VOLKSWASEN CENTRR
SINGAPURE _
Tres Certcate s rol vewleatee o e o T wetecis  bor e T [ aul ] i crtency. e
M‘hmﬁhnmﬂm?mﬂﬁmn:rmul Mhﬁ o desiroyed. @
%b riect musgt be made, Fshure 10 comply wilh fis s an urdes [he Molod Vehie
| {Thare and Compeneaton) Act Tag 188)

WAVE HERESY CERTIFY Mt fhe Fokcy bo wheh Pus Cortiicale miales s ssued in sccombencs with he o e Wt pheoes.
(Thied-Party e Gompansation) Ad (Chaples 185 and Fand B of the Road Tramsport Ad. 1987 | of arry Amendreerd, Aol
iupﬂlﬂ__mm
[ k MG inurance |Singapors) P Ll
] A

Ay Lar
Seniot Vion Prescent, Ageroes
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Accident Sketch Plan

VEHICLE CONDITION REPORT FORM / JOB RECORD m

""llw'_l 1 Time: U i | DRSO Customar Mame

/ a0 %
Technician Name: ! ¥ 7) ' 1 Customer Telephaone A
tog, N3 K K103 1 o 8 1100770 Moke/Modal. ¥/ 1/ [e7e8
Odometer Reading (Customer Vehicle|: location: /¥ ¥ .:'I (huan

o e |
KM Travelled by Assistance Vehicle: {1 way) Time on Scene 9! -
Eoult Reported: pitrden fine Job Completed: 1000
Fouh Found Repaired ot Breokdown Scene: Y/M
A

How was vehicle repaired? g VIN No
T I Doy /Night Wet/Dry)  Clagn/Soiled
Spare Wheel ¥/N " Please circle the above as appropriate
Tools Y/N Place X on damaged area for scratch and Y for dent

Audio Syslem /N
Keys + Remole ¢/N
Aerial L
Casheard v/

Fuel E Fl
Intmrior Candition :

Front Seats

Rear Seats

Floor Covering

Headlining

Delivery to Dealership / Date and Time:
wmAC  Ibmlg

Vehicle received in the above condition YES/MNO
If not stated as obove specily difference:

CUSTOMER DECLARATION

1. | am entifled 1o the service requested. In the event of this subsequently not being the case | shall be responsible
for the cost of any assistance provided.

2. | accept that any roadside repairs will be of o temporary nature and that advice of o lranchised dealer should
be sought by me as soon as possible

3. In the case of forced eniry, | confirm that | specifically requested that the operator forcefully enter the vehicle
and that all damages occasioned thereby is and shall be my sole responsibility

4. | accept that any removable items left in the vehicle will nof be the mspansibility of the emergency service or
their agents. f «Foh,

WPk
Customer | Deater Workshop | 77N Operators 7 .
Name & / | Signature, Name ."'- | | Signature & - [
Signature [ & Stamp '!J‘ | Wi | {white & pink _ |
(green copy) | lyellow copy) i { copyl |

Page 8 of 15
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Volkswagen SKODA

VEHICLE MODIFICATION DECLARATION FORM

1.

P

(vehicle registration number),

|, hereby, acknowledge that my wvehicle:

U (vehicle model) has been modified in the following area(s):

Please circle, where appropgriate, an your areals) of modifications.

(a) Any control units: Yes [ No| (e) Exhaust system: Yes /[ No |
{b) Engine system: Yes /[ No (f) Electronic and electrical system: Yes /No
(c) Air in-take system: Yes / Nt;:
(d) Suspension system: Yes [/ No

| hereby declare the information provided in this document is true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge.
| am fully aware that Volkswagen/Skoda Centre Singapore reserves the right to void the vehicle’s

warranty if the vehicle is found to be modified from the original stock condition.

| am fully aware of the risk to my vehicle when being repaired and/or serviced at Volkswagen/Skoda
Centre Singapore resulting from any false and/or inaccurate declaration in this document; as the repair
and/ar service are intended for vehicles without any modifications under the Volkswagen/Skoda

warranty guidelines.

Relevant charges for any diagnosis, repair and/or service work carried out by Volkswagen/Skoda Centre

Singapore shall apply accordingly for vehicle with warranty that has been voided due to modification(s).

| hereby agree to fully indemnify Volkswagen/Skoda Centre Singapore, its staff, management and
servants against all claims, losses, expenses or damages whatsoever arising from any cause in connection

with any modification(s) of my vehicle.

For customer, For Volkswagen/Skoda Centre Singapore,
Name: My L Name:
Signature: i . Signature:

Date:

Date:

arwaed May 2015



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tuas Avenue
Singapore 638176
Biz. Reg. Mo 1981014847

GST Moo M200885052

Customer Details:

Company

MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Ms.

4 Shenton Way Wwu

#21-01 SGX Centre 2 YUE

Singapare 048551

Licenze plate | Madel code First registration. | VIN

SHKKE303D | SN2ZSY | 13-09-2013 .I WWGZZZSNZDW 110481

Position no. Description Cuantity Unit
Chack Short Circuil / Harness Repair 1 pcs
Diagnostic and Programmin 1 pes.

SMNDBOTZ1TERGRU Cover For Bumper Primed Xr. - 1 pos.

SNOS05903) 988 Fronl Spoller Satin Elackg o & 1 pes.
KR-17/10/2019

ENOB071830 Guide Piece ‘g e 1 pes.
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH y{/®
XR-17M10/2018

SNOBOT 184D Guida Placa - 1 pEs.
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RHI) G

SMNOSGB8494B 1 Set Sensor Brackets g~ 1 pcs.

SMO21B493F Sensor Bracketag #7 1 pos.

SNO210494F Sensar Brackel A < 1 pcs,

5M00184935 Sensar Bracket A= < 1 pes.

EMO0104040 Sensor Brackel s 1 pCs.

D 180KU2A1 2k-Plastic Adhesive A 1 pCs.
XR-17110/2018

D 282215041 Bonding Agent For Plasticte #~ 1 pes.
XR-17/10/2018

1708192974 GRU  Sensor Primed g ~ 1 pos.
SIDE SENSOR XR-17/10/2018

180019275C GRU  Sensor Primed 7 v 1 pes.
CENTRE SENSOR, -

1508192750 Sensor '; 7 .r:‘:ruﬂ- 1 ps.
LOWER SENSCR 2 -

1TOB19133B 969 Seal Ring Satin Black e ¢ 2 pes

1T0919133C 980 Seal Ring Satin Black ase #~ 4 pes

SNOS55103A Frassure Cylinder With Je7 FMLy -~ 1 pes.,
NOZZLE CYLINDER LH ? ]

SMOE55104A Pressure Cylinder With Je] § }(M-’ 1 pes.
NOZZLE CYLINDER RH .

END255109A GRU  Cap Primed '} 7 ){‘i""-—- 1 pCs.
NOZZLE COVER LH ) .

5MO955110A GRU  Cap Primed 's 2 p‘-’" 1 pes.
MWOZZLE COVER RH ]+

EMOB53651J 9B9  Radiator Grille Complete 1 pes.
®R-17M10/2018 3“" -

SMOBS36TIB 82V Cooling Air Grill Titaniu 's ] 7551-«"- 1 pes.
CENTRE LOWER GRILLE | *

BNOBS3G65H 988 Cooling Air Grill Satin B '5 sen ~~ 1 pos.
FOG LAMP GRILLE LH

5K0A531018 227 Decorative Moulding Chrom ‘5 7 }(m_ pes.
LHS FOG LAMP GRILLE CHROME/ -

EM20417538 Headlamp For Cornering La _;(._ ({18 1 pes.
HILAMP LH 1;

SKO041699F Halogen Fog Lights With 5 pes

#13-104

Singapore 550527

1
FOG LAMP LH XR-1 nmazme.s{ﬁ‘ /-

527 SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4

Volkswagen SHKODA

Quotation
Mon binding - Preview

OO0

Commercial
Vahicles

Page 113

Decument no,

Document date 17-10-2018
Customer no, 211001211
Customer GST-ID 2004122126
Dealar 30909

Job order number 20190023600 1
Job order date 16-10-2019
Service Advisor SHU SHI TANG

Madel | Mileaga

Tiguan 1.4BMTSportFR110 TSIDGF | 87,610

Unit price Tax code  Total amount  Total amount

excl, GST excl. GET Incl, GST
200.00 #1 20000/ 21400
360.00 #1 360004 38520
125857 28.00%  #1 00689 970.37
25203 2800%  #1 181.46 194 16
2362 2BD0D% M 17.01 18.20
2362 28.00% @1 17.04 18.20
2304 28.00% #1 17.24 18.45
1379 28.00% #1 903 10.63
1379 28.00%  #1 903 10.63
1379 28.00% 1 9.93 1063
1379 2800% @1 .93 10.63
7429 28.00% M1 53.49 57.23
56.90 28.00%  #1 4097 43.84
16462 2800%  #1 118.53 126.83
16462 2800%  #1 1853 ~ 12683
14957 28.00%  # 10760 11523
089  28.00% #1 0.99 1.06
060 2B.00%  #1 1.90 2.13
118.08 2800% &1 8502 .~ 0097
118.08 2800%  #1 B5.02 a0.a7
28.30 28.00%  #1 2044 v 21.87
2839 28.00%  # 2044 v/ 21.87
BZ9.15 2800%  #1 5068.99 63878
22394 28.00%  #1 181,24 + 172.53
10381 28.00%  #1 7474 70.07
6500 2800% 1 47.51 + 50.84

207281 2800%  #1 1,492.42 1,506.89
24975 2B00%  #1 179.82 192,41



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @
17 Tuas Avanie

Singapare 638178 reia
Biz. Reg. No.: 1991014942 Volkswagen SKODA Venicies
GST Mo M200285052 )

Quotation

MNon binding - Preview

Page 213
Company Cusiomer Datails: Document ne
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Ms. Dacument date 17-10-2019
4 Shenton Way WL Customer no. 5211001211
#21-01 5GX Centre 2 YUE Customer GST-1D 2004122126
Singapore 048581 527 SERAMGOOMN NORTH AVE 4 Dealer 39959
#13-104 Job order number 2018002360/ 1
Singapore 550527 Job order date 16-10-20189
Service Advisor SHU SHI TANG
| License plate | Model code First registration WIN | Madel ‘ Mileage
| SKK9303D l SMN223Y 13-08-2013 WYGZZZENZDW 110481 I| Tiguan 1. 4BMTSpartFR110 TSIDEF a7 810
Pasilian no, Description Quantity Unit Linit price Taxcode  Total amount  Total amount
excl, GST excl, GST incl, GST
ANDB21105A Fender % é_][ 4 pes. 67255 2B.00% #1 484.24 518.14
FENDER LH =
SMN0B21135 Cross Supporl “?H 1 pes. 2914  28.00% #1 20.88 2245
FENDER BRACKET LH -~
SMNOB0SE110 Wheelhouse Liner 'g ta - 1 pcs. 150.46 28.00% #1 108.33 11591
FEMDER LINER LH
SMOB54731B OB Wheel Cover Satin Black '2‘;“_ cemi TN pes. 461.57 28.00% #1 33233 355.59
FENDER PROTECTOR PAD LH
XR-1TMON2018
ENOBE4TIZE 988 Wheel Cover Salin Black 'i& ~ 1 pes. 461.57 28.00% #1 332.33 355.59
FEMDER PROTECTOR PaD RH
300853588 Grommet 14 pes. 1.52 28.00% 1 15.32 16.39
e YA ‘
1J0973737 Flat Contact Housing Wi!hl‘] T )CIH'L 2 pes. 17.85 28.00%  #1 2585 N 27 .66
HILAMP WIRE HOUSING * -
TOWING ASSISTANCE 1 pes. 185.00 #1 195.00 ~ 208,65
LABOUR (>> A& pes 475.00 #1 450 1,008 2,033.00
Spray Painting 5 A pes. 500.00 #1 foms i} 2,140.00
MSIG (IN-HOUSE) OO CLAIM (
DOA: 161072019
EXCESS: 5500
SURVEY BY:
Cuotation valid till 23-10-2019
Tax Labour Material Material GST % GST Total Toal amount Total amount
Coda Discount Discount excl. GST Incl. GST
#1 50,00 0,709.54 2,218.40 % 72517 221840 10,358.54 11,084.71

8.7149.54 221840 25, 2.218.40 10,358,564 11,084.71

Customer Service Advisor

- \ISIT GUR WEBSITE: aftersales.vw.com. sg (for online service appaintments) and volkswagen.com.sg and www.skoda. com. s [for additional services, products
and promotions ), —-




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
17 Tuas Avenue @

Singapore 638176 amenareial
Biz. Reg. Na.: 1991014947 Velkswagen SKODA  Vehiclas

G5T Mo M200985052
Quotation
Mon binding - Preview

Page a3
Company Customer Detaits: Documeant no.
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Ms, Document date 17-10-2019
4 Shenton Way Wi Cuslamer no. s211001211
#21-01 5GX Centra 2 YUE Customer GST-ID 200412112G
Singapore 048581 27 SERAMGOON NORTH AVE 4 Dealer 39909
®#13-104 Job order number 201900226071 1
Singapare 550527 Job order date 16-10-2019
Service Advisor SHU SHI TANG
License plate | Model code First registration WIN | Model | Mileage
| SkKe3pan | sM22sY 13-09-2013 | WWEZZZENZOW 110481 ! Tiguan 1.4BMTSportFR110 TSIDGF 87.610

' S gpa.lt‘.x
o[t @ %10
ercess- ThA

Reytx
Rasrvey
o

11




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

@ @

Y

17 Tuas Averue
Singapore 39176 i
Biz. Aeg. Mo.: 1991014942 Volkswagen SKODA wwr::ﬂ
GST Mo, M200985052
Tax invoice
Preview
Page 113
Company Customer Details: Documant no.
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Ms. Document date 30-10-2019
4 Shenton Way wu Customer no, 5211001211
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 YUE Customer GST-ID 200412212G
Singapore 048581 507 SERAMGOON NORTH AVE 4 Dealer 39999
#13-104 Job order number 201900238171
Singapore 550527 Job order date 17-10-2019
Service Advisor SHU SHI TANG
Licensa plate | Model cods | First registration | WIN | Model Mileage
SKK9303D | 5NZ25Y 13-09-2013 | WVGZZZSNZOWI10481 | Tiguan 1.4BMTSportFR110 TSIDEF 85,347
| |
Paosition na. Description Cuantity Unit Linit prica Taxcode  Total amount Tolal amaunt
excl. GST excl. GST incl. GST
Check Short Cireult / Harness Repair pcs. 200.00 # 200.00 214.00
Diagnostic and Programming pes. 360.00 #1 350.00 385.20
SNOBOT21TERGRLY  Gover For Burmnper Primed pes. 1,259.57 28.00% #1 906.89 970.37
AC-181019
EM0B05803) 9B Fromt Spaoiter Satin Black pes. 25203 28.00% #1 181.46 194,16
¥RA-17/10/2019
SMOB071830D Guide Piece pes. 2362 28.00% #1 17.01 18.20
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH
KR-17/10/2019
EMOBOT184D Guide Piece pes. 2362 28.00% # 17.01 18.20
BEUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH'AC-1B81018
SN09%E4348 1 Set Sensor Brackes pcs 2384 2800% M 17.24 18.45
¥XR-181018
SMN0913493F Saenzor Brackal pEs. 13.79 28.00% #1 9.93 10,63
AC-181018
5M0219484F Sensor Brackel pCs 1379 28.00% #1 8.83 10.63
AC-181019
SMNI91 94936 Sensor Bracket pcs 13.79 28.00% # 9.93 10.63
AD-181019
HNO91940405 Sensor Bracket pes. 12379 28.00% #1 9.93 10,63
AD-181019
O 180KU2A1T 2k-Plastic Adhesive pes, T4.29 28.00% i1 53.49 57.23
¥R-17H10/2019
O 282215041 Banding Agent For Plastic pcs. 5690 28.00% @ #1 40,87 4384
KR-17/10/2019
1TO919297A GRY  Sensor Primed pCs. 164.62 20.00%  #1 118.53 126,83
SIDE SENSOR XR-17/10/2019
1T0919133B 989  Seal Ring Satin Black pes. 0.69 28.00% #1 0.99 1.08
¥A-22M10/2019
1T0919133C 989 Seal Ring Satin Black pcs. 0.69 28.00% #1 1.99 213
XR-22110/2019
SEMO9551034 Pressure Cylinder With Ja [ 11B.08 28.00% L B5.02 90.97
MOZZLE CYLINDER LH C/D-2310/201%
5M0B53651J 3B9  Radiator Grille Complete pes. B20.15 28.00%  # 596.99 638.78
KR-17/10/2019
ENOB53665H 988 Cooling Air Grill Satin B pos. 10381 28.00% # T4.74 79.97
FOG LAMP GRILLE LH*XR-181018
SKO241699F Halagen Fog Lights With 5 pes, 24975 28.00% @ #1 179.82 192.41
FOG LAMP LH XR-1710/2012
5N0OB21105A Fender pes. 67255 28.00% #1 484 24 518.14
FEMDER LH*AD-181019
END821135 Cross Support pCs. 2914 28.00%  #1 20.98 22.45
FENDER BRACKET LH*AD-181019
SMOB059110 Wheslhouse Liner pcs. 15046 28.00% #1 108.33 11591

FENDER LINER LH"AQ-181019



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tuas Avenue
Singapore 632176

@ @

@

Commercial
Biz. Reg. Mo 1991014842 Volkswagen SKODA  Vehicles
GST Mo M200583052
Tax invoice
Praviaw
Page 213
Comparry Customer Details: Dogurmant no. ,
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Mz, Documant date 30-10-2019
4 Shenton Way WL Customer no. 5211001211
#21-01 SGX Cenire 2 YUE Customer GST-ID 200412212G
Singapore 048581 527 SEAANGOON NORTH AVE 4 Dealer 394959
#13-104 Job order numbar 2019002381/ 1
Singapore 530527 Job ordar date 17-10-2019
Service Advisor SHU SHI TANG
| License plate | Model code First registration WIN Model Mileage
| SKK9303D 5M223Y 13-09-2013 WVYGZZIENZDW110481 | Tiguan 1.4BMTSportFR110 TSIDEF 88,347
| 1 1
Position no. Dascription Cisantity Linit Unit price Taxcode  Total amount Tolal amaount
gl GST excl, GST incl. GST
EMOB54TIIB 988 Wheel Cover Satin Black 1 pes. 461.57 28.00% 1 332.33 355.59
FEMDER PROTECTOR PAD LH
KRATHW2019
5NOB547328 8BS Wheel Cover Satin Black 1 pcs. 451.57 28.00% #1 332.33 355.59
FENDER PROTECTOR PAD
AH"AD-181019
3C0853585 Grommat 14 pes, 1.52 28.00% #1 1532 16.39
KR-1710/2019
TOWING ASSISTANCE 1 pes. 195.00 # 195.00 208.65
LABOUR 2 pes. 478.00 # 950.00 1.016.50
Spray Fainting 2 pes. 500,00 #1 1,000.00 1,070.00
Insurance Excess 1 pes. -500.00 #1 -500.00 -535.00
MSIG (IN-HOUSE) OD CLAIM
DOA: 16102015
EXCESS; $500
SURVEY BY: RASUL
REPAIR LIMIT: §12,000
Tax Labour Material Material GST % GST Total Total amount Total amournt
Code Discount Discount excl. GST incl, GST
#1 560,00 5,270.40 1,400.85 T% 408.13 1,409.85 5,830.40 8,238.53

Customer

Please inspact your vehicle prior o leaving our prémises; we s@ik your understa

left our premises,

5,270.40

1,409.85

1406885

5,830 40

Service Advisor

rfing that wa ane not alhe 10 honour claims on scratches, dents sic aMer your car has

eesISIT OUR WEBSITE: aftersakas.vw.com.sg (for online service appolntments) and volkswagen,com,sg and www.skoda com sg (for additional services, products

and promations).—-




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
- 17 Tuas Avanue
Commarcial

Singapore 639178
Biz. Aeg. No.: 1991014947 Volkswagon SKODA  Vehicles
GST No.: M200885052

Tax invoice

Preview
Page ]
Comparty Customer Details: Document ro.
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Ms. Document date 30-10-2019
4 Shenton Way WU Customar no. 5211001211
#21-01 5GX Centre 2 YUE Customer GSTID 2004122126
Singapore 048581 527 SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4 Cealer 399493
#13-104 Job order number 2018002381/ 1
Singapore 550527 Job order date 17-10-2019
Service Advisar SHU SHI TANG
License plate | Model code First registration | VIN Madel | Mileage
SKKO3030 SMZ25Y 13-08-2013 WVGZZZSHZDW1 10481 Tiguan 1.4BMTSportFR110 TSIDEF BB.347

01 fund transfer payrments should be made payable to Violkswagen Group Singapore Pie Ltd: Sank Name: Deutscha Bank AG (Singapore Branch), Bank Account:
oE2a214002, Swift Code: DEUTSGSG, Please indicate Cusiomar Number {ag. 52100000, Customear MName and Invoice Number in the payments.

Uniil payrment of all goods (parts, accessornes etc.) has been mada in full 10 and received by Volkswagen Group Singapore (VES), the goods remain in lagal
possession of VGS, imespective if they have already been installed into your vehicle. However, the warranty of the goods (where applicable) starts with ihe issuance of
ihe wolca or the collection of your car, whichever is earlier.

For warranty terms and condilions pleass visit our wabsite v volksWEgen.com. 55

This is an authonised document. Mo signature s required.
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) ] -

1he Aiitt Skatu

lis 117 0t 2019 | cur - i 3 'Pending for Survey | i
|1? Oct 2019 e 5$6,330.40 §$6,330.40 ekgiot ¥
| [ Cancel Case I

Main
I l Edit Adj Rpt || Edit Estimates View Rpt j |

Reference Claim Details Documents

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' ~ l|rcreatedbyinsurer]

|Wu Yue, 1D: 5BB79859G, Tel: +6586663998

Vehicle Reg. [& . |16/10/2019 08:00 - :59
Il'glc_u_._:_ ‘SKKESHBD - o e Jaen: [73 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥ri]

!
| Policy/Cover |80412912 (Comprehensive)
‘DD / 608649 : 'rN_l?tE Mo.: | Coverage: 13/09/2019 - 12/09/2020

| s _ ) | Excess: |54500.00
Repairer: | Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Tuas) 17 TUAS AVENUE, 639176 Tuas - Tel: B =
[Ha"d"ng MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong - 6554 2537]

| Claim Type:

: Insurer: - —_ b i S — - i

Adjuster: ‘,l.y_.gc_g_utn Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 16/11/2015]
'Ei'::“:""' Custo |wu Yue (30 / Female) , NRIC: SB879859G, Tel: +6586663998 Emall:

: .xmﬁs |Car at Tuas w/shop. Survey & revert. Manual assigned to LKK via email on 17/10/15. manual assignment to LKK.

Lnssumi‘ired MAIL RECEIVED

'+ MSIG_SG (01/11/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6330.40) - SKK9303D - Claim Handler: Jeannie Che... |
. MSIG SG (21/10/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$6245.38) - SKK9303D - Claim Handler: Jeannie Che... |

View All | Compose Case Mail |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete |
Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Campletad On Created On Done?

Due Date Priority
Mo results.

hllps:ﬂs.ingapm'e.meﬁman.cnn#claln‘:sﬁndex.nfm?fusebnx:lu'lTHadjusier&ruseac[Infn=dsp_clmheader&maadd=ﬂ??921&entid=3203?5&CFlD=6199... 12
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https:h’singapnre.rnerlrn-an.mmFr:.laimEJiru:lex.ufm?!usaboFMTRadiuster&fuseac.ﬁnn=dsp_dmh&ader&caseid=ﬁ??921 &extid=320375&CFID=6199,.. 2/2
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Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKK9303D (608649)
oD
Oct 16 2019 8:00AM
[Wu Yue]
Volkswagen Centre Singapore

View View in Browser ¥

Assessment Reports

| 1 per page bl -

[Ne [Finalizes On 'I.I'r.rikl.w agen Ces LentrL Singapore (HQ) 'Thunlhnali m
1 mﬁﬁﬁg_';pﬁ Accident Statement . - 'r"__ﬂ:_w WMo
Na_!f-'liq:_l_a:;_ad On  |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HGQ) - - o 1Thumhnail Print |
1 [18/10/19 10:40 | Adjuster Immediate Advice R ) © | loadnv | |
2 [01/11/1910:51 | Adjuster Immediate Advice o . | @ [toadhtM | |
'Photos/Images s ¥l 8 |
:P:ai;'ﬁhlmuor'ﬁér [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) e i [Thumbnail | Print |
1 |18/10/19 10;54 | General View - ©  Loacrc | ¥
5 liosorioaoiss  |eanemtvieve i @ | Loadc | @
"3__:'13;_1_6;19 10:54 __Eam!ral_‘u'ilw : o : © | Load ®G [_J;
4 |18/10/19 10:54  General View i ‘ © | Laawc @
5 13;10}19 10:54  General View o ] _ ) _.Lm_ad we | @
& |18/10/19 10:54 General View . __Q_;__L_a_ald]PG @
{7 _13;10,«’19 10:54 General View - : a B (1] Load JPG il ‘
'8 18/10/1910:54  General View B - | @ | Laawe | @ |
5 18/10/19 10:54  General View ' o © | oadiec | ¥ |
10 18/10/19 10: 54 |General View . | @ | Losaws | ®
11 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View © | awc | @ |
12 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View i ©  losac | @
13 |18/10/19 10:54  |General View o ©  lLwire | @
14 18/10/19 10:54 General View _ | @ | wadws | @ |
15 | 18/10/19 10:54  General View €O | wadrs | &# '
15 __13,-'16,;19 10:54 __:;nnm_wiew . - o Load 176G | @ |
17 |18/10/12 10:54 General View © | Lad JFG | @
18 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View - ] & | Load IpG 1@ ]
19 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View ' © | Loaawc | @
20 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View - @ | LoadkG | @
21 | 18/10/19 10:54 | General View i '@ | sk | @
22 | 18/10/19 10:54 General View ﬂ Load PG | ¥
23 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View - © | adws | @
24 |18/10/19 10:54  General View = N o @ | osdrs | @
25 |18/10/1910:54 | General View _ o ' | waawc | @ |
26 IIIEI‘IWIQ 10:54 | GeneralView _ . Li Load G | @
27 18/10/1910:54 | General View _ (€ | L | @
28 18/10/19 10:54 | General View : o - o € | Load IrG @ |
29 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View . i B O | Lads | &
30 |18/10/1910:54 | General View B @ | Loadis | @
31 |18/10/1910:54 | General View ' _ ©  edc | @
132 [18/10/19 10:54 | General View | € | Load PG | W
33 18/10/19 10:54 | General View a © | Losawc @ |
34 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View N © | baawc | @
35 ‘mnww 10:54 | General View = _ i © | Loaawc | W |
Isa 18/10/19 10:54 | General View B @ | warwe | W

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cimfusebox=MT Rdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewidomainid=1&ob|id=877921&extid=320375&corole. ..
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{ﬁ:':'u |F|ﬂé[Ei-Jn |Un!k5waqen Cantre Sunga;:u;e"(HQJ i ' |Thumhnail | Print |
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42 |18/10/19 10:54 | General View - - _I_ﬂ_ | Lload IPG @ |
43 18/10/1910:54  General View - @ | LoadiG | @ |
44 118/10/19 10:5¢ | General View o @ | s | @
las |01/11/1910:46  |Reinspection Phato. ] B | O Larc @
!45 '01/11/19 10:46 | Reinspection Photo - €| LoadirG | @ |
a7 'm;img 10:46 Reinspection Phote - o | © | loadiec | @ I
a8 | 01/11/19 10:46 " | Reinspection Photo - o @ | oadws | @
Iig_ 01/11/19 10:46 __:_iie_lngpanﬁfn Photo ) ___ o !o Load PG | It .
lﬂ 01/11/19 10:46 Relnspection Photo _ - | € | Load PG | ¥
51 01/11/19 10:46 | Reinspection Photo i ) o O | LoadiPG | @ |
52 01/11/19 10:46 Reinspection Photo R o € | Loadirs .ﬂ_l
;53 |01/11/19 10:46 I!nln:pe:tlnn Photo © | Load ?G | ® |
‘54_ 01/11/19 10:46  Reinspection Photo i ) O wadrc | @
' Documentation - - : s 19
{Na Flnahzedd_n IM'_-uIIS ln&uranr_e t$n-1::a.p_gLi‘T.eid__j_ﬂD} | Thumhngll_ Print
1 17/10/19 14:56 | Appointed LKK to survey vehicle ~ | | Load POF | |
|2 [17/10/19 16:48 Enquire Road Tax Expiry Date - B | €y | Load PDF |
3 |17/10/19 16:48  Status of Driving Licence . € | LoadFOF
L{' 17/10/19 16:48 | Estimate ' © | LoadPoF |
|_[\_IE | Finalized Cn M5IG Insurance |;5|nq;:pnre} Pte. Ltd. (Internal :-.uwey-:r} | Thumbnall Print |
1 |17/10/1917:18 |Survey Request - Manual Assigned _ ! € | loadPOF |
no |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) “Thumbnail | | Print
‘1 18/10/1910:52 | SKD 9303D GIA.pdf ) | €@ | wadpoF |
2 18/10/19 10:52  ESTIMATE.pdf € | Load POF
3 |01/11/19 10:43 |ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf B - € | LoadPOF |

Assessment Reports

Linked Accident Report Documents

1 per page

Wized on Valkswagen Centre ‘%lngﬁiﬁ]_“ ; Ihumhnali' Print |
1 16/10/1910:33  Accident Statement € | Load HTM
ey T 8]
Mo |Finalized On Volkswagen Centre Singapore {HQ) | | Thumbnail | Print
1 |16/10/19 10:39 Accident Photo @ | Loedipc | ¥
2 16/10/1910:39 | Accident Photo © | Ladwc | @ |
'3 16/10/1910:39 | Accident Photo _ i © | Ladwc | @
4 |16/10/1910:39  Accident Photo . i © | Ladwe | @ |
5 |16/10/1810:39  Accident Photo _ _ © ek | @

6 |16/10/1910:39 | Accident Photo B i @ | oo | @
'Documentation - o | 1 per page v o
o 1 anuzed |;|n ?-'l;rnlksw;-g}_-.n Centra Singapur:c (HQ) i ) T-hur|_1_l:|_|_-_@|1 FHI'H‘..
1 |18/10/19 10:26  Sketch Plan € | Load TIF

2 |16/10/19 10:26 | Sketch Plan #2 - € | LoadTIF _
3 |16/10/1910:27 | Aceldent Sketch Plan . O ek @
la | _wmn; 10:27 | Mccident Sketch I’_'Inﬂ__ o _ O Load 1PG i _=:?1—|
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST o ' ' Reset | Save | print ||

[There are no document checklists mnﬁguréd.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mote; Remarks are private unbess you show i to other parties,

hrtpszf.'alngapnra.meﬁmen.cnﬂciaiwmﬁndex.m‘m?fu5atln:=MTRdr:n:&fusaacrh:n=dsp_doumw&dmnainid=1&ob}ld=&??92‘!&exﬁd=3203?5&cnrnle... 313



11/6/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno 19907188

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CS/MSG19018355/R15D352
4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2

Singapore 068807 Date: 06/11/2019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: Wu Yue Policy Mo: 80412912

Date of Loss: 16/10/2018 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No; 608649

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg Mo SKK92303D

Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN, 1.4 HIGHLINE 280 TSI (A) Engine No: CTHOTET4E

Reg. Date: 13/09/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: WWVGZZZSNZDW110481
Colour; White Odometer: BB34T km

Engine Capacity: 1380 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  §%61,000.00

Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes [Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/50R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/50R18
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental & mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values represent the rermaining tyre treads depih
/COSTOF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's ~ Difference  Diff %,
Parts 5,704 .54 3,625.40 2,079.14 36.45
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,655.00 2,705.00 1.950.00 41.89
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S3) 10,359.54 6,330.40 4,029.14 38.89
- Excess (55) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 9.859.54 5,830.40 4,029.14 40.87
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (53%) 69017 408.13 282.04 40.87
Mett Amount (S$) 10,549.71 6,238.53 4,311.18 40.87
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/10/2019

Wolkswagen Centre Singapore (Tuas)
Date Inspected: 17/10/2019  Inspected At 17 TUAS AVENUE
Singapore 839176
Estimated Period of Repair; 5.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This reparf reprasents our findings af the time and place of inspection staled heveln, Such inspection has bean camied out to the best of our knowledge and
ability but any ather tability under any cther circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:/isingapore. marimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjusterafuseaction=gen_printrpi&caseid=87 7921 &exlid=320375&CFID=618926. ..
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Nov 2019)

Parts: M1-3UV VOLKSWAGEN TIGUAN 1.4 HIGHLINE 280 TSI (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKK3303D)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Adjuster Report

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *COVER FOR BUMPER PRIMED Deformed 90B6.B9FS *906.89FS
2 1 *FRONT SPOILER SATIN BLACK XR-17/10-2019 Scratched 181,46 FS *181.46FS
3 1 *BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH Cracked 17.01F5 *17.01F5
4 1 *‘BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH Cracked 17.01FS *"17.01FS
5 1 *SET SENSOR BRACKETS Necessary 17.24FS *17.24FS
3] 1 *SENSOR BRACKET Mecessary 9.93FS *8.93F5
T 1 *SENSOR BRACKET Mecessary Q93Fs *093Fs
B 1 *SENSOR BRACKET Mecessary Q93Fs *003Fs
9 1 *SENSOR BRACKET Mecessary 993FS5 *993FS5
10 1 *3K-PLASTIC ADHESIVE XR-17/10-2019 Mecessary 53.49FS *H3.49FS
11 1 *BONDING AGENT FOR PLASTIC XR-17/10-2019 Mecessary 40,97 FS 4087 FS
12 1 *SENSOR PRIMED SIDE SENSOR XR-17/10-2019 Mecessary 118.53FS  *118.53F3
13 1 *SENSOR PRIMED CENTRE SENSOR Serviceable 118.53FS *-F5
14 1 *SENSOR LOWER SENSOR Serviceable 107.69FS *-FS
15 1 *SEAL RING SATIN BLACK MNecessary 0.99FS *0.99FS

12 Pes)
16 1 *SEAL RING SATIN BELACK Mecessary 1.99F5 *1.89FS

4 Pcs)
19 *NOZZLE CYLINDER LH Missing B5.02FS *85.02FS
18 1 *NOZZLE CYLINDER RH Serviceable 85.02F5 *-FS
19 1 *NOZZLE COVER LH Serviceable 2044 F3 *-F3
20 1 *NOZZLE COVER RH Serviceable 2044 F3 *-F5
21 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE COMPLETE XR-17/10/2019 Cracked 595099 FS *RO6.99FS
22 1 *CENTRE LOWER GRILLE Serviceable 161.24FS ~F5
23 1 *FOG LAMP GRILLE LH Scratched T4.74FS *T4.T4FS
24 1 *LHS FOG LAMP GRILLE CHROME Serviceable 47.51FS *-F5
25 1 *H/LAMP LH Serviceable 1,492 42F5 ““F5
26 1 *FOG LAMP LH XR-17/10/2019 Cracked 179.82F5  *179.B2ZFS
27 1 *FEMDER LH Bent 484 24 FS *484 24 FS
28 1 *FENDER BRACKET LH Bent 20.98F5 *20.98Fs
28 1 *FENDER LINER LH Cracked 108.33FS  *108.33FS
30 1 *FENDER PROTECTOR PAD LH Scratched 33233FS *332.33F5
3 1 *FENDER PROTECTOR PAD RH Deformed 332.33F5 *332.33FS5
az 1 *GROMMET XR-17/10/2019 Mecessary 15.32F5 *15.32FS

{14 Pes)
33 2 *H/ILAMP WIRE HOUSING Serviceable 2585F3 “.Fs
F=Franchise part. S=Spchett.

Total Parts (58) 5,704.54 3,625.40
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. B

hitps://singapore. merimen, comiclaims/index.cfmfusebox=MTRadjusler&fuseaction=gen _printrptAcaseid=8779218extid=3203754CFID=619926... 203



11162019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT/HARNESS REPAIR New 200.00 200.00
2 DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING New 360.00 360.00
3  TOWING ASSISTANCE New 185.00 195.00
4 LABEOUR New 1,900.00 850.00
§ SPRAY PAINTING New 2,000.00 1,000.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 4,655.00 2,705.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

httpa:h'singapnre_merimen.mm.fclaimsfindex.ufm'?fusamx=MTRadju5ter&lusfaamlnn:gen_prinh-p1&:aseid=ﬂ??921Eextid=$203?5&CFlD=E19926. L |



